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DIVISION MEMORANDUM 

No.~. s. 2016 

To: 

From: 

School Head of Opol NSTS (Senior High School) 
All School Heads of Standalone Senior High School 

CHERR 
Scho 

AE L. LIMBACO, Ph.D., CESO V 
Division Superintendent 

June 29, 2016 

Subject: CIPIENT SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS OF DCP SPECIALIZED PACKAGES 

Schools: 
llowing is the list of DCP Specialized Computer Packages recipient Senior High 

Opol NSTS (Senior High School) 
SHS within Mambayaan ES 
SHS within Esperanza ES 
SHS within Kinoguitan CS 
SHS within Lagonglong CS 
SHS within Tagoloan CS 
SHS within Mantangale ES 
SHS within Sta. lnes ES 
SHS within San Martin ES 
SHS within Maputi ES 
Lugait SHS (within TESDA site) 

Recipient schools are required to comply with the counterpart requirements indicated 
in the School Readiness Checklist Form and submit the form to Freddiejun T. Delig -
Information Technology Officer I on or before July 15, 2016. You may view/download the 
School Readiness Checklist Form and suggested e-classroom layout at 
bit.ly/misordcpforms. 

Please be guided on the package inclusion as follows: 

Specialized SHS package 
8 Host PCs, 42 Access Terminals, 1 Printer, 1 Projector 

Standalone SHS package 
7 PCs, 42 thin Clients. 2 Laptops, 2 Projectors 

For inquiries and clarifications please contact 09177732993 or Email at 
freddiejun.delig@deped.qov.ph. 

For your compliance. 

OSDS/ftd 

Page 1 ofl 


